Savage-Dunham, Mary

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Scott Evans <sevans@rbcra.com>

Friday, March 12, 2021 11:12 AM

Savage-Dunham, Mary

alewis@rbcra.com; Sirmons, Clarence; Leger, Josue

RE: ---EXTERNAL EMAIL--- FW. Project requiring CRA Review; Florida Sunstar
Logistics - Email 2 of 2

Thank you, this transmittal format works well. The CRA Plan does not cover the Port of Palm Beach. Although the
Port is technically within the CRA Boundaries, our redevelopment plan has never included it. Port projects have are
not been reviewed by the CRA since we have no redevelopment plan for that area.

Scott Evans, AICP

331 L

froeida’s Cpnanl

Planning and Development Director

AL e YRR gy 2001 Broadway, Suite 300 l Riviera Beach, FL 33404

P. 561.844.3408 | F. 561.881.8043
www.rbera.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email
in error please notify the system manager.

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are pubfic records. If you do not want your
e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this antity. instead, contact this office by phone or in writing

From: Savage-Dunham, Mary <msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org>

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Scott Evans <sevans@rhcra.com>

Cc: Andre Lewis <ALewis@rbcra.com>; Sirmons, Clarence <CSirmons@rivierabeach.org>; Leger, Josue

<JLeger@rivierabeach.org>

Subject: ---EXTERNAL EMAIL--- FW: Project requiring CRA Review: Florida Sunstar Logistics - Email 2 of 2

---EXTERNAL SENDER - This email originated outside of the organization, Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.---

Good morning Mr. Evans,

Attached please find the second batch of digital files for the above referenced project.

Thank you very much.

Respectfully,

Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM




